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From: Marc Ferdas
To: Daniel Orr
Date: 5/7/04 4:33PM
Subject: Re: Call Hub

Done

>>> Daniel Orr 05/07/04 01 :02PM >>>
Marc,
I got side tracked by Hub this afternoon. He asked about your scwe update e-mail. He is concerned that
PSEG executives may have had the IAT results for better than a week or so. He is curious about when
the results were rolled out to the staff, how much, what vehicle was used, all hands e-mail, all hands
meetings, Of course he will have several other questions and I believe you have Dan Holody's. I
suggested to Hub that it would be best if you call Hub directly. Hub is looking forward to your call.
Thanks
Dan

CC: Daniel Holody; Mel Gray
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